

**Minutes of Old Marston Parish Council Recreation Ground Committee 11th
December 2015 at 14:00 in the Church hall.**

Present:

Tony Greenfield (TG) Peter Cox (PC) Mick Cadd (MC)
Carolyn Place (CP) Tim Cann (Clerk)

Apologies: Barrie Lewis

Members of the Public : 0

REC15/12/01 – Minutes of Previous meeting held on the 23rd October 2015

Proposed Accepted PC Seconded TG. All in favour.

REC 15/12/02 Matters Arising. None.

REC15/12/03 – Review of any outstanding work needed.

TG stated that he continues to do weekly check.

Boults Lane bridge net being monitored. Spring broken on gate so needs a new spring.

TG contacting Wickstead.

Mortimer Hall gate has now been fixed.

Foliage on back of garage to be cut back. PC agreed to deal with.

TG said the grass needs cutting. Clerk to contact BGG.

REC 15/12/04 Whitehorse report on Mortimer Hall Recreation Ground

TG stated that he felt the report was comprehensive but over the top on pricing.

PC agreed that the total project was not possible.

TG did think that Option 2 the work on the top entrance was worth considering.

TG proposed the Clerk get further quotes for option 2 as a comparison. PC seconded all agreed.

REC 15/12/05 Boults Lane Play Equipment Consultation feedback.

TG advised the meeting that it was a very poor response on the night, although about 15 questionnaires handed in before although most not helpful.

PC proposed that the WREN application deadline for mid-January was too tight and would probably be pointless trying. All agreed.

REC 15/12/06– Information Sharing - None.

Ended: 17:05

Date of Next Meeting: Friday 19th February 2016. 4pm. Church Hall.